### **DRAFT MINUTES**

At a future meeting the council will consider the accuracy of these minutes so they may be subject to change. Please check the minutes of the next meeting to confirm whether or not they have been amended

# Minutes of a Meeting of Lanlivery Parish Council held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 4<sup>th</sup> April 2012 at 7.00pm

### **11/121 Present**

Cllrs Roberts, Bonney, Christophers, Haley, Hughes, Richards and Turner

#### In attendance

Sally Vincent, Parish Clerk 1 member of the public

### 11/122 Apologies

Cornwall Cllr Mrs S Bain, PCSO Natalie Phillips.

### 11/123 Declaration of Interests

- i. In items on the agenda None
- ii. Of gifts to a value in excess of £25 None

## 11/124 Minutes of meetings of 7<sup>th</sup> March 2012

It was proposed by Cllr Richards, seconded Cllr Haley and RESOLVED that the minutes be confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

# 11/125 Matters arising from the minutes not on the agenda – for report only It was noted that the planning application for 2 holiday cottages submitted by Mr & Mrs Hemmings had been refused by Cornwall Council.

### 11/126 Resolutions from Councillors

None.

### 11/127 Correspondence – for information only

The correspondence file was left 'on the table' for Cllrs attention. It was proposed by Cllr Hughes, seconded Cllr Richards and RESOLVED that the updated picnic area maintenance quote provided by Oliver Challis should be accepted.

### 11/128 Planning

PA12/02112. Retrospective permission for one mobile home and one garage. Little Tredinnick, Tredinnick Pits. Proposed Cllr Christophers, seconded Cllr Bonney and RESOLVED that a recommendation of objection should be submitted to Cornwall Council. Reason: The parish council has reported the illegal occupation of this site on many occasions in the past and is, in any event, opposed to the principle of retrospective planning applications. Additionally, this is an application for development in open countryside with no agricultural or any other grounds for approval.

PA12/02148. Construction of agricultural building with new access to highway. Land adjacent to the A390, Lostwithiel. Proposed Cllr Christophers, seconded Cllr Haley and RESOLVED that a recommendation of support should be submitted to Cornwall Council. *Reason: This is a genuine, local family business seeking to expand* 

### **Appeals**

None

### **Possible Breaches of Planning Control**

Gilbert Rawlings enforcement ongoing. Cllrs requested a further update from planning enforcement.

### 11/129 HM The Queen's Diamond Jubilee

Cllr Haley had obtained 30m of bunting, 6 big Union Jack flags and serviettes. Cllr Christophers was working on the road closure from 1pm until 8pm for the street party. A risk assessment would be required, which she would coordinate.

It was agreed that the tea should be served at 4pm followed by the photograph. The Church would be available in the event of bad weather.

The school would allow the use of electricity for tea urns etc. Cllr Turner would ask if the school would also allow the use of its toilet facilities.

The fund raising Quiz would be held on 8<sup>th</sup> May

Cllr Hughes reported that the Chapman's would dig out a pit for the beacon and would enclose it with electric fencing. The Chapman's had also confirmed that they held public liability insurance, which would cover the event. The Church would supply hot drinks, soup and a barbecued food for sale. The Clerk was asked to write to the Chapman's thanking them for allowing the beacon to be lit on their land.

Jubilee Mugs were on order.

**Date of Next Meeting** Annual Meeting of the Council - 7.30pm, 2<sup>nd</sup> May 2012

**Meeting Closed** 7.45pm